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Subject: 1 
Attachments 

I 

FW: SUBMISSION ATTACHED P1064-01 
Article 6.3.pdf 

* , . I /  From: Wexfocd Receptionist 
Sent: 05 October 2017 16:17 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Cc: Mary Turner <M.Turner@epa.ie> 
Subject: FW: SUBMISSION Al7ACHED P1064-01 

Hi, 

Please see correspondence below that was received through info@epa.ie Thanks. 
1, 

Kind regards ~ 

Maria Harney 
Duty t?eceptio,nist/Programme Ofjicer 
Environmental Protection Agency 
P. 0. Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Wexford 
Y35 W821 I 

I 
I 

Bosca Poist 3000, Eastbt Chaislebn Bhaile Shebin, Contae Loch Garman. 

Tel: 00353 53'91 60600: 
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 

i 

Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email: info@epa.ie 

Environmental Protection Agency on Twitter: 
http://twitter. com/EPAIreland. 
EPA Climate Change on Twitter: 
http://twitter. com/EPA ClimateNews 
EPA Research on Twitter: 
httD://twitter. com/EPAResearchNews 
YouTube: 
http://www. voutube. com/user/eDaireland 

- -. 

_._I_-_ ___.____ 1 From: peter sweetman [rnailto:zm' 
Sent: 05 October 2017 1551 
To: Wexford Receptionist <REC WEX@epa.ie> 
Subject: SU B M  ISSlON AlTACH ED P1064-01 

I 

-- 
Peter Sweetman 
1 13 Lower Rathmines Road 
Dublin 6 
sweetmanplanning@mn ail.com 

! 

1 
1 

web:www.epa. ie 
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En\fiironmental Protection Agency 
Johnstown Castle 
Wexford 

2017-10-04 

RE: 

1 P1064-01 I Mr Eddie Lynch I Drumbannow, Loughduff, Co. Cavan. I 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Article 6.3 of the Habitats Directive states; 
I 

I 
I 

1 
1 

1 
I 

i 
‘4 

I 

. general public. 

Any plan or project not directly connected with or necessaw to the 
management of the site but likely to have a significant effect thereon, either 
individually or in combination with other plans or projects, shall be subject to 
appropriate assessment of its implications for the site in view of the site’s 
conservation objectives. In the light of the conclusions of the assessment of 
the implications for the site and subject to the provisions of paragraph 4, the 
competent national authorities shall agree to the plan or project only afier 
having ascertained that it will not adversely affect the integrity of the site 
concerned and, if appropriate, afier having obtained #e opinion of the 

I 
i 
1 

I 

The CJEU Case C-127/02 has found; 
I 

I 

t 
l 
I 

1 : 

with each licence entailing a new assessment both of the possibility of 
cawing on that activity and of the site where it may be carried on, falls 
within the concept of plan ‘or project‘ within the meaning of Article 6(3) of 
Council Directive 92/43/EEC of 21 May 1992 on the conservation of natural 
habitab and of wild fauna and flora. 

1 

Therefore the spreading of organic fertiliser arising from the activity must 
to be considered under the Habitats Directive. 

Yoks faithfully 
, 

Peter Sweetman 
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And on behalf of Wild Ireland ~ 

Please respond by email to sweetmanulanninq@qmail.com 
.J 1 P Rossport South Ballina County Mayo I * 2 v .  >-; I <::- _-- 
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